
 
 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL    DATE:  MARCH 10, 2026 

 

FROM:  CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WARDS:  ALL 
 

SUBJECT: BOARD AND COMMISSION APPOINTMENT  
 
 

ISSUE: 
 
Appoint David Crohn to the Cultural Heritage Board Ward 1 seat.   
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Mayor and City Council appoint David Crohn to the Cultural Heritage Board Ward 1 seat 
for a term through March 1, 2030.  
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 
Riverside City Charter Section 802 provides that each board and commission have one 
representative from each Council Ward.   
 
Pursuant to Resolution 24318, Section XIV (A), Councilmember Falcone recommends that the 
Mayor and City Council appoint David Crohn to the Cultural Heritage Board Ward 1 seat for a term 
through March 1, 2030.  
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Recruitment and appointment costs are included annually in the City Clerk’s budget. 
 
Prepared by:  Donesia Gause, City Clerk 
Approved as to form:  Rebecca McKee-Reimbold, Interim City Attorney 


